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10 Broad Street
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Re:  V.W, et al. v. Eugene Conway, et. al.
16-CV-1150

Dear Judge Hurd:

Pursuant to paragraph 41 of the Settlement Agreement (Ct. Doc. No. 97) that was
executed by the parties in the above-referenced matter, [ am pleased to inform this Court that the
last juvenile was transferred out of the Onondaga County Justice Center last week. Mr. Joshua
Cotter, counsel for plaintiffs, independently confirmed on Friday, October 25, 2019, that there
are no longer any juveniles housed in the jail.

Based on the above, it is my understanding that the terms and conditions of the
Settlement Agreement have been fully performed, and the term of the Agreement should be
deemed expired.

Please advise if the Court should require anything further. Thank you.

Respectfully,
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Carol L. Rhinehart
Deputy County Attorney
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(14 Joshua Cotter, Esq.
Philip Desgranges, Esq.




